

# Christopher Portillo

Web Developer

Cell: (562)882-6619

Email: [chris.a.portillo@gmail.com](mailto:chris.a.portillo@gmail.com)

LinkedIn Profile: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/christopherportillo>

## **Profile**

I am a former army veteran/experienced professional with a background in Web Development. I have extensive knowledge in the development process: design, coding, and the implementation of interactive websites and e-commerce applications. I am familiar with a wide variety of web programming languages and tools. I am passionate about the industry and committed to staying on top of new trends.

## **Work Experience**

### **Senior Web Developer, (2015 - Current)**

Advanced College - South Gate, CA

- Redesign existing websites with emphasis on analytics.
- Create/Update the website content and manage the social media accounts.

### **Web Developer, (2014 - Current)**

A-1 Domestic Home Care - Santa Fe Springs, CA

- Update front-end code for existing websites.
- Provide IT support in the form of system maintenance.

### **Web Developer, (2013 - 2014)**

ViiViiVii Marketing Agency - Encino, CA

- Collaborated with designers to create sleek, innovative, and attractive websites.
- Conducted audits to ensure quality of websites.

### **Web Developer, (2012 - 2013)**

Area Expert Construction and Renovation - Downey, CA

- Designed, coded, and launched the company website with mobile integration.
- Contacted clients and prepared invoices.

## **Education**

Computer Science (2014 - Current)

Cerritos College - Norwalk, CA

## **Technical Skills**

**Programming Languages:** HTML, JavaScript, PHP, jQuery, MySQL, CSS, AngularJS

**Software:** Sublime Text, WordPress, Photoshop, Illustrator

**Operating Systems:** Windows 95/98/2000/XP/Vista/7/8 and Mac OS X

**Browser:** Responsive Design, Cross-Browser Compatibility, Wire Framing, Mobile Integration

**Social Media:** Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn, Youtube, Hootsuite, Google Analytics

**Personal:** Fluent (Spanish), Passionate, Confident, Professional, Dependable, Optimistic